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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - September 23, 2021
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September 23, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Municipal Modernization Program open for applications. 
- Municipal Cyber Security Forum. 
- Accessibility and year-end deadlines. 
- Register today: Virtual Risk Management Symposium. 
- Spaces remain for in demand Human Rights & Navigating Conflict Relations training. 
- Energy reporting deadline extended to October 15. 
- Canoe procurement webinar: Supply chain update. 
- LED upgrades save real municipal dollars! 
- Come on a treasure hunt to find energy savings! 
- Get fleets ready for winter with new tires. 
- Join the virtual Waterloo Innovation Summit on September 28. 
- Careers and RFP: Niagara Region, MEDJCT, Quinte West and Goderich. 
 
Provincial Matters 
Municipalities can apply for intake three of the Municipal Modernization Program until 
October 19, 2021. Funding will support digital modernization, service integration, 
streamlined development approvals and shared services/alternative delivery models. 
Visit www.Ontario.ca/getfunding for complete details. Webinars to assist with 
applications will be announced shortly. 
 
Infrastructure Ontario launched a new competitive procurement process to support 
accelerated broadband expansion in the province. For more information on the Request 
for Qualifications (RFQ) and Ontario Connects program, click here. 
 
Eye on Events 
On October 14, AMO and the Municipal Information Systems Association of Ontario are 
co-hosting our second virtual Municipal Cyber Security Forum. Learn from leading cyber 
experts about the shared responsibility of cyber security and how you can build cyber 
security resiliency across your municipality and organization. $50 plus HST. Register 
today! 
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The December 31, 2021 deadline is quickly approaching for the Accessibility for 
Ontarians with Disability Act. Is your municipality compliant? On October 7 at 12.30 pm, 
join AMO and eSolutionsGroup to learn about year-end requirements and what help is 
available to meet the deadline.  
 
The Virtual Risk Management Symposium will feature discussions on emergency 
preparedness, tools, strategies, and financial planning to assist municipalities as they 
plan for and manage our new climate realities. The entire Symposium will be recorded 
and available for 30 days to all registrants. 
 
AMO has developed training to support its members in some of the most sensitive and 
current issues including human rights and equity and developing skills in navigating 
conflict relationships. A few spaces are still available for fall sessions. 
 
LAS 
Did you miss the O.Reg. 507/18 annual energy reporting deadline? The Ministry of 
Energy will accept 2019 consumption data up to October 15. Please email 
BPSsupport@ontario.ca if you have any questions about the regulation. 
 
The pandemic has impacted supply chains around the world, and these impacts are 
being felt by municipalities when procuring supplies and equipment. Join representatives 
from Canoe Procurement Group and some of our key vendors on October 6 at 10am to 
learn what to expect as you prep your 2022 budgets. Register here.  
 
Older lighting technology accounts for appx. 20 - 30% of energy cost in facilities. With 
over 65 LED upgrade projects, municipalities are now collectively saving over $1 million 
annually through LAS’ Facility Lighting Service. Contact Christian Tham for a free 
proposal just in time for your 2022 budget. 
 
LAS Energy Training workshops and Treasure Hunt have found significant energy 
savings opportunities. With more than 300 attendees over 54 workshops, many have 
found savings in their own buildings worth tens of thousands dollars. Contact Christian 
Tham to book your custom workshop this fall and start saving money.  
 
Get your fleets ready for winter with new tires through the Canoe Procurement 
Group.  Simply contact one of our four vendors (Michelin, Goodyear, Kal Tire, Tirecraft) 
and request the Canoe pricing. Got questions? Contact Tanner today. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Waterloo Innovation Summit is back on September 28, 9 a.m. to lead a 90-minute 
virtual discussion with business and policy leaders on the imperative to recalibrate 
policies and models in response to dramatically shifting innovation ecosystems. Hosted 
by the University of Waterloo. Register today.  
 
Careers  
Associate Director, Traffic Systems & Operations, & Associate Director, Transportation 
Operations - Niagara Region. The Associate Director Traffic Systems & Operations is 
responsible for the overall management of the Traffic Systems and Operations section. 
The Associate Director Transportation Operations is responsible for the overall 
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management of the Transportation Operations unit. Apply online by visiting our ‘Careers’ 
page at www.niagararegion.ca. 
 
Senior Program Advisor - Ministry of Economic Development, Job Creation and 
Trade. Are you interested in supporting the Province’s investment attraction efforts and 
promoting economic development in Ontario by working with global investors 
considering Ontario for their next expansion? If so, the Site Selection Unit at MEDJCT is 
currently hiring 3 Senior Program Advisors. Interested applicants are invited to apply 
here. 
 
Director of Community Services and Strategic Partnerships - City of Quinte 
West. Reporting to the Chief Administrative Officer (CAO), the position is responsible for 
the efficient and effective planning, administration, maintenance and operation of all 
services, activities, programs and facilities in the City of Quinte West. Qualified 
applicants are invited to apply online by October 3, 2021. 
 
Director of Corporate Services - City of Quinte West. Reporting to the CAO, the position 
is responsible to the CAO and Council on all statutory, operational and custodial matters 
affecting the corporate services of the municipality. Qualified applicants are invited to 
apply online by October 3, 2021. 
 
Director of Financial Services - City of Quinte West. Reporting to the Chief 
Administrative Officer (CAO), the position is responsible for performing the statutory 
duties of the Treasurer for the City of Quinte West and for providing advice on fiscal, 
financial and accounting matters to the CAO and Council. Qualified applicants are 
invited to apply online by October 3, 2021. 
 
RFP - Affordable/Attainable Housing Community Improvement Plan - Town of 
Goderich. The Town of Goderich is seeking the services of a qualified consulting team 
with experience in Community Improvement planning and project facilitation to 
undertake the development of a Community Improvement Plan. All proposals must be 
submitted electronically in PDF format to afisher@goderich.ca and copied to 
apiskorski@goderich.ca. Proposal Closing October 8, 2021. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
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AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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